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Rivera, Maribel

From: i Amazing Medical Supplies, LLC [Amazingmedicalsupplies@ymail.com)
Sent: ¢ Monday, June 27, 2011 2:38 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: L11000026151

Amazing Medical Supplies, LLC
L11¢80826151

New Phone:
866.861.8666

Change of Address{es)

PHYSICAL

35008 Emerald Coast PKWY
SUITE 204

Destin, FL 32541

MAILING

981 HWY 98 E

Suite 3163

Destin, FL 32541-2525

EMAIL
Amazingmedicalsupplies@y¥mail.com

Thanks,
Coy Grasle
Milo Collins

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use
of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in
error, please notify the system manager. This message contains confidential information and
is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee, you should not
disseminate, distribute or copy this email. Please notify the sender immediately by email if
you have received this by mistake and delete this email from your system. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any
action in reliance on the content of this infermation is strictly prohibited
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